
many improvements were made. A few years later Mr. A. R. Tudliope was appointed 
along with Mr. Ritchie. Mr. Ritchie continued to act till his death and Mr. Tudhope till 
the duties connected therewith became too exacting, requiring more time than he could 
spare, and he resigned in 1905. In the following year the congregation appointed a Hoard 
of Managers, giv ing them full control of the cemetery. This Hoard still consists of the 
same gentlemen as were first named, and under their wise and careful management the 
cemetery is becoming more beautiful. The Hoard consists of Dr. McClinton, XV. K. Rit­
chie, Richard Graham, S. T. Gardner, XV. A. Malcolm, C. S. Burton, Treasurer, and Jas. 
McDermott, Chairman.

Here in this quiet resting spot lie the last remains of those who laid the foundation 
for the splendid congregation that now carries on the work they commenced fifty years 
ago, and as we wander through the grounds and shed tears of sorrow in remembrance of 
them, may our hearts be lifted up in prayer to the King of Kings with thankfulness, be­
seeching him to grant us wisdom to fill our places aright here, and that we may be inspired 
to greater deeds by the lives of those who are gone, so that when we, too, are laid away 
we may leave behind us some inspiration to those who come after.


